RESOURCES
AAUW  http://www.aauw.org The American Association of University Women (AAUW) is the nation’s leading voice promoting equity and education for women and girls. Since our founding in 1881, AAUW members have examined and taken positions on the fundamental issues of the day — educational, social, economic, and political.

A Call to Men http://www.acalltomen.com/
A CALL TO MEN is a leading national men's organization addressing domestic and sexual violence prevention and the promotion of healthy manhood. We are committed to maintaining strong partnerships with women's organizations already doing this important work. We help to organize communities in order to raise awareness and get men involved in this effort.
Acid Survivors Foundation http://www.acidsurvivors.org/index.html
AEI-Ideas  http://www.aei-ideas.org/  AEIdeas is a blog from the American Enterprise Institute committed to giving you thoughtful and timely analysis on economic, foreign, and social policy and politics.

Acid Survivors Trust International http://www.acidviolence.org/index.php/news/category/saving-face/
Agencia FAPESP http://agencia.fapesp.br/en/17395
The site and the daily bulletins contain news, interviews and special coverage on issues concerning scientific and technological policy and the disclosure of new research discoveries developed in Brazil and abroad.
Alice Paul Institute http://www.alicepaul.org/ The Alice Paul Institute is a not-for-profit 501(c)3 corporation based in Mount Laurel, New Jersey. It was founded in 1984 by a group of dedicated volunteers to commemorate the centennial of Alice Paul's 1885 birth and to further her legacy. The organization was operated by volunteers for more than a decade. Today, four staff members, as well as volunteers, oversee the daily business and special events at Paulsdale.

Since its inception, API not only has preserved the legacy of Alice Paul and her fellow suffragists, but also has taken a leadership role in bringing recognition to other organizations and historic sites that honor women.

American Civil Liberties Union (ACLU) https://www.aclu.org/  The ACLU is our nation's guardian of liberty, working daily in courts, legislatures and communities to defend and preserve the individual rights and liberties that the Constitution and laws of the United States guarantee everyone in this country.

Amnesty International http://www.amnesty.org/
Amnesty International is a global movement of more than 3 million supporters, members and activists in over 150 countries and territories who campaign to end grave abuses of human rights.
Angelsonaleash.org http://www.angelonaleash.org/ Angel On A Leash champions working with therapy dogs in health care facilities, schools, rehabilitation, hospice, extended care, correctional facilities and crisis intervention. 

Through advocacy, education, research and service, Angel On A Leash promotes the role of the human-canine bond in enhancing human health and quality of life.

Artists for Human Rights  http://www.artistsforhumanrights.org/index.html
Artists for Human Rights (AFHR) was formed as a non-profit organization with the purpose of promoting the Universal Declaration of Human Rights and thus raising human rights awareness around the world by knowing them, demanding them, and defending them.
The Asexual Visibility & Education Network http://www.asexuality.org/home/
The Asexual Visibility and Education Network (AVEN) was founded in 2001 with two distinct goals: creating public acceptance and discussion of asexuality and facilitating the growth of an asexual community.
Asian American Legal Defense and Education Fund (AALDEF) http://aaldef.org/
Founded in 1974, the Asian American Legal Defense and Education Fund (AALDEF) is a national organization that protects and promotes the civil rights of Asian Americans. By combining litigation, advocacy, education, and organizing, AALDEF works with Asian American communities across the country to secure human rights for all.
AVAAZ - The World in Action http://www.avaaz.org/en/
Avaaz.org is a new global online advocacy community that brings people-powered politics to global decision-making.
BBC News http://www.bbc.com/news/
Black Women's Health Imperative http://www.blackwomenshealth.org/
The Project is now called the Black Women's Health Imperative (Imperative), reinforcing the fact that it is imperative that we move beyond documenting the enormous health disparities that exist for Black women, and focus our efforts on actionable steps to eliminate them.
Born this Way Foundation http://bornthiswayfoundation.org/ 
This Way, Towards Bravery

Where Youth Are Empowered.

This Way, Towards Acceptance

Where Humanity is Embraced.

This Way, Towards Love

Where Individuality is Encouraged.
Brooklyn Museum: Elizabeth A. Sackler Center for Feminist Art https://www.brooklynmuseum.org/eascfa/about/index.php
The Elizabeth A. Sackler Center for Feminist Art is an exhibition and education environment dedicated to feminist art—its past, present, and future. Among the most ambitious, influential, and enduring artistic movements to emerge in the late twentieth century, feminist art has played a leading role in the art world over the last forty years.
The Bully Foundation http://www.thebullyproject.com/ The BULLY Project is the social action campaign inspired by the award-winning film BULLY. We’ve sparked a national movement to stop bullying that is transforming kids’ lives and changing a culture of bullying into one of empathy and action.  The power of our work lies in the participation of individuals like you and the remarkable list of partners we’ve gathered who collectively work to create safe, caring, and respectful schools and communities. Our goal is to reach 10 million kids or more, causing a tipping point that ends bullying in America.
Bureau of Labor Statistics http://www.bls.gov/
The Bureau of Labor Statistics of the U.S. Department of Labor is the principal Federal agency responsible for measuring labor market activity, working conditions, and price changes in the economy. Its mission is to collect, analyze, and disseminate essential economic information to support public and private decision-making.
Center for American Progress http://www.americanprogress.org/
Independent nonpartisan educational institute dedicated to improving the lives of Americans through progressive ideas and action.  Building on the achievements of progressive pioneers such as Teddy Roosevelt and Martin Luther King, our work addresses 21st-century challenges such as energy, national security, economic growth and opportunity, immigration, education, and health care.
Center for American Women and Politics  http://www.cawp.rutgers.edu/
The Center for American Women and Politics (CAWP), a unit of the Eagleton Institute of Politics at Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey, is nationally recognized as the leading source of scholarly research and current data about American women’s political participation. Its mission is to promote greater knowledge and understanding about women's participation in politics and government and to enhance women's influence and leadership in public life.
Center for Comparative Studies at UC San Diego http://ccis.ucsd.edu/
Center for Economic and Policy Research http://www.cepr.net/
The Center for Economic and Policy Research (CEPR) was established in 1999 to promote democratic debate on the most important economic and social issues that affect people's lives.
Center for Migration Studies of New York http://cmsny.org/
Center for Non-Violence Communication http://www.cnvc.org/
Nonviolent Communication (NVC) is based on the principles of nonviolence-- the natural state of compassion when no violence is present in the heart.  NVC begins by assuming that we are all compassionate by nature and that violent strategies—whether verbal or physical—are learned behaviors taught and supported by the prevailing culture. NVC also assumes that we all share the same, basic human needs, and that each of our actions are a strategy to meet one or more of these needs.

Center for WorkLife Law http://worklifelaw.org/  WorkLife Law seeks to jump start the stalled gender revolution by focusing, at any given time, on a few initiatives that hold the promise of producing concrete social or institutional change within a three- to-five year time frame.
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention  http://www.cdc.gov/
Change.org http://www.change.org/
Change.org is an online platform for social change that raises awareness about important causes and connects people to opportunities for powerful action. We work with more than 1000 of the largest nonprofits in the world, have a team of hundreds of journalists and organizers that span the globe, and empower millions of people each month to make a difference.
Chime for Change http://www.chimeforchange.org/  Serves to convene, unite and strengthen the voices speaking out for girls and women around the world. We focus on three key areas: Education, Health and Justice. 
The Chronicle of Philanthropy http://philanthropy.com/section/Home/172
The Chronicle of Philanthropy is the No. 1 news source, in print and online, for nonprofit leaders, fund raisers, grant makers, and other people involved in the philanthropic enterprise. For more than 20 years, The Chronicle has been connecting the nonprofit world with news, jobs, and ideas.
The Committee of 200 https://www.c200.org/ The C200 Foundation has awarded more than $1.5 million in Scholar Awards since its founding. Our member panels and knowledge-sharing events have reached 

more than 11,000 students at business schools and colleges in the U.S. and worldwide.

Congress.org http://www.congress.org/
Congress.org is a nonpartisan news and information Web site devoted to encouraging civic participation. Our mission is to provide information about public policy issues of the day and tips on effective advocacy so that citizens can make their voices heard. The heart of Congress.org is an award-winning software program that makes it easy for citizens to write their elected officials. Our software assures that your letter will be delivered directly to the decision-makers whose opinions you hope to influence.
Disability*gov https://www.disability.gov/
Connecting the Disability Community to related resources on programs, services, laws and regulations.
Economic Policy Institute http://www.epi.org/
The Economic Policy Institute (EPI), a non-profit, non-partisan think tank, was created in 1986 to broaden discussions about economic policy to include the needs of low- and middle-income workers. EPI believes every working person deserves a good job with fair pay, affordable health care, and retirement security.
Eleanor’s Legacy http://www.eleanorslegacy.com/
Eleanor's Legacy is building a new generation of pro-choice Democratic women candidates, informed voters, and political activists throughout New York State.
Ellis Island http://www.ellisisland.org/
EPCAT http://ecpatusa.org/ We are the leading policy organization fighting the Commercial Sexual Exploitation of Children (CSEC) by raising awareness of the issue, advocating for the victims, developing policy for private companies, law enforcement, and government bodies to fight the problem, and passing legislation that protects the victims and penalizes the traffickers and exploiters.
Ethical Focus  http://ethicalfocus.org/  
0
Ethical Culture’s 1980 Statement of Purpose: Its Antecedents and How To Describe What We Are Today At first it may seem odd to devote a platform discussion to Ethical Culture.
Eunice Kennedy Shriver : National Institute of Child Health and Human Development http://www.nichd.nih.gov/Pages/index.aspx
NICHD conducts and supports laboratory research, clinical trials, and epidemiological studies that explore health processes; examines the impact of disabilities, diseases, and variations on the lives of individuals; and sponsors training programs for scientists, health care providers, and researchers to ensure that NICHD research can continue.
The Everyday Sexism Project http://www.everydaysexism.com/
The Everyday Sexism project aims to take a step towards gender equality, by proving wrong those who tell women that they can’t complain because we are equal.
Female Future http://www.futurefemale.com/
Future Female is a network of like minded women, who are inspired by new ideas and the world of digital opportunities -- women, who are driven and passionate about things both in their business as well as private life. It is for women, who work, use or are interested in technology in its various forms.
Feminist.com http://www.feminist.com/
Feminist.com is a thriving online community fostering awareness, education and activism for women all across the world. We serve as the Internet’s definitive hub for resources and information dedicated to women's equality, justice, wellness and safety. Like a "feminist Google," Feminist.com facilitates connections between women and the many, varied organizations serving their needs and interests worldwide.
Feminist Majority  http://www.feminist.org/
The Feminist Majority Foundation (FMF) was created to develop bold, new strategies and programs to advance women's equality, non-violence, economic development, and, most importantly, empowerment of women and girls in all sectors of society. All programs of the FMF endeavor to include a global perspective and activities to promote leadership development, especially among young women. Along with reproductive rights and access to reproductive technology, the FMF's programs have focused on the empowerment of women in law, business, medicine, academia, sports, and the Internet.
Forge http://forge-forward.org/   Improving the lives of transgender and SOFFA individuals since 1994, building strong connections, providing resources, and empowering personal growth.

Freedom to Marry  http://www.freedomtomarry.org/
Freedom to Marry’s goal is to end the exclusion of same-sex couples from marriage once and for all. Drawing on the history of other social justice movements in the United States, we know that victory will ultimately come from persuading either Congress or the Supreme Court to end marriage discrimination. To achieve that victory, we must secure the freedom to marry in a critical mass of states and grow majority support across the country.
Freedom Project http://www.freedom-project.org/
The Freedom Project teaches Nonviolent Communication (NVC) and Mindfulness/Meditation practices to prisoners in four Washington State prisons through classes taught by volunteer trainers. We also teach and train inmates to be facilitators for the classes.
Future Without Violence  http://www.futureswithoutviolence.org/
Everyone has the right to live free of violence. Futures Without Violence, formerly Family Violence Prevention Fund, works to prevent and end violence against women and children around the world.
Gay and Lesbian Alliance Against Defamation (GLAAD) http://www.glaad.org/about  GLAAD amplifies the voice of the LGBT community by empowering real people to share their stories, holding the media accountable for the words and images they present, and helping grassroots organizations communicate effectively. By ensuring that the stories of LGBT people are heard through the media, GLAAD promotes understanding, increases acceptance, and advances equality.
Gay Lesbian Straight Education Network http://glsen.org/ At GLSEN, we want every student, in every school, to be valued and treated with respect, regardless of their sexual orientation, gender identity or gender expression. We believe that all students deserve a safe and affirming school environment where they can learn and grow.

GEMS - Girls Educational and Mentoring Services http://www.gems-girls.org/
Girls Educational and Mentoring Services’ (GEMS) mission is to empower young women, ages 12-21, who have experienced commercial sexual exploitation and domestic trafficking to exit the commercial sex industry and develop to their full potential.  GEMS is committed to ending commercial sexual exploitation and domestic trafficking of children by changing individual lives, transforming public perception, and revolutionizing the systems and policies that impact sexually exploited youth.
Gender Equity Resource Center http://geneq.berkeley.edu/home The  GenEq, is a Cal community center committed to fostering a safe, equitable and inclusive experience for all. GenEq is the campus location where students, faculty, staff and alumni connect for resources, services, education and leadership programs related to gender and sexuality.
Gender Queer Revolution http://www.genderqueerrevolution.org/gqr/home.html
1) A national organization dedicated to empowering people of all genders, helping people to embrace the gift of gender in their own lives and in the lives of others, supporting and cultivating genderqueer, gender-gifted individuals and communities, uniquely gender-gifted art, spirituality, research, and academics, and educating and building bridges across trans, gendered, queer, and non-queer communities and beyond.
2) A global movement, a powerful collection of many parts that come together to achieve and create a brilliant, powerful, unstoppable Whole, going beyond the tangible and into the level(s) of greatest potential 
Gray Panthers - Age and Youth in Action http://www.graypanthers.org/
MISSION:  Work for social and economic justice and peace for all people.
Greenwich Village History http://gvh.aphdigital.org/
Ground Zero Center for Non-Violence http://www.gzcenter.org/actions/
Ground Zero offers the opportunity to explore the meaning and practice of nonviolence from a perspective of deep spiritual reflection, providing a means for witnessing to and resisting all nuclear weapons.
Guerrilla Girls: Fighting Discrimination with facts, Humor and Fake Fur http://www.guerrillagirls.com/
We’re feminist masked avengers in the tradition of anonymous do-gooders like Robin Hood, Wonder Woman and Batman. How do we expose sexism, racism and corruption in politics, art, film and pop culture? With facts, humor and outrageous visuals. We reveal the understory, the subtext, the overlooked, the and the downright unfair. What have we done for you lately?
Guttmacher Institute http://www.guttmacher.org/  Now in its fifth decade, the Guttmacher Institute continues to advance sexual and reproductive health and rights through an interrelated program of research, policy analysis and public education designed to generate new ideas, encourage enlightened public debate and promote sound policy and program development. The Institute’s overarching goal is to ensure the highest standard of sexual and reproductive health for all people worldwide.
Humane Borders http://www.humaneborders.info/
Committed to the common vision of raising awareness about migrant deaths and lessening the suffering of families by helping to provide closure through the identification of the deceased and the return of remains.
The Humanity Project http://thehumanityproject.com/
Mission:  Teaching action for the greater good that also serves our highest individual interests.
The Human Rights Action Center  http://www.humanrightsactioncenter.org/dyr/
Mission:  The Human Rights Action Center is a non-profit based out of Washington, D.C. that works on the issues of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights and Aung San Suu Kyi.  Using the arts and new technologies, they work creativity to develop new strategies to stop human rights abuses.
The Human Rights Campaign  http://www.hrc.org/
The Human Rights Campaign represents a force of more than one million members and supporters nationwide. As the largest national lesbian, gay, bisexual and transgender civil rights organization, HRC envisions an America where LGBT people are ensured of their basic equal rights, and can be open, honest and safe at home, at work and in the community.
The Human Rights Watch   http://www.hrw.org/
Mission Statement:  Human Rights Watch is dedicated to protecting the human rights of people around the world. We stand with victims and activists to prevent discrimination, to uphold political freedom, to protect people from inhumane conduct in wartime, and to bring offenders to justice. We investigate and expose human rights violations and hold abusers accountable. We challenge governments and those who hold power to end abusive practices and respect international human rights law. We enlist the public and the international community to support the cause of human rights for all.
HumanTrafficking.org  http://humantrafficking.org/
The purpose of this Web site is to bring Government and NGOs in the East Asia and Pacific together to cooperate and learn from each other’s experiences in their efforts to combat human trafficking. This Web site has country-specific information such as national laws and action plans and contact information on useful governmental agencies. It also has a description of NGO activities in different countries and their contact information.
Immigration Advocates Network http://www.immigrationadvocates.org/
Inequality.org http://inequality.org/
This new inequality.org site aims to be your portal into all things online related to the income and wealth gaps that so divide us, in the United States and throughout the world.
We’ll endeavor, on these inequality.org pages, to point you to news and views that speak to the issues that rising economic inequality brings forward. And we’ll also spotlight here basic inequality background data as well as the groups and organizations working to research inequality in our world today — and reduce it.
I Got Better http://igotbetter.org/stories
"You can get better. I know it doesn't feel that way, but you can. I have been where you are now. Baby steps are the way to feel better."
—Kathleen Hartman; Alexandria, VA
The Intersex Society of North America (ISNA  (http://www.isna.org/faq/what_is_intersex) This is devoted to systemic change to end shame secrecy, and unwanted genital surgeries for people born with an anatomy that someone decideis not standard for male of female.
Journalist’s Resources http://journalistsresource.org/about
Based at Harvard’s Shorenstein Center, the Journalist’s Resource project examines news topics through a research lens; we focus on surfacing scholarly materials that may be relevant to other media practitioners, bloggers, educators, students and general readers.
Lambdalegal.org  http://www.lambdalegal.org/
Our Mission:  Lambda Legal is a national organization committed to achieving full recognition of the civil rights of lesbians, gay men, bisexuals, transgender people and those with HIV through impact litigation, education and public policy work.
LeanIn  http://leanin.org/ Sheryl Sandberg
Love146   http://love146.org/
VISION:  The abolition of child sex slavery and exploitation.
MISSION:  Abolition and Restoration! We combat child sex slavery & exploitation with the unexpected and restore survivors with excellence.
Mind Freedom http://www.mindfreedom.org/radio/mcornwall 
Mad In America blogger and activist MICHAEL CORNWALL to talk about madness: "If madness isn't what psychiatry says it is, then what is it?"
Mother Jones http://www.motherjones.com/about#01 Mother Jones is a nonprofit news organization that specializes in investigative, political, and social justice reporting. 
NAACP – National Association for the Advancement of Colored People  http://www.naacp.org/content/main
The mission of the National Association for the Advancement of Colored People is to ensure the political, educational, social, and economic equality of rights of all persons and to eliminate race-based discrimination.
The vision of the National Association for the Advancement of Colored People is to ensure a society in which all individuals have equal rights without discrimination based on race.
National Center for Transgender Equality http://transequality.org/
The National Center for Transgender Equality is a national social justice organization devoted to ending discrimination and violence against transgender people through education and advocacy on national issues of importance to transgender people.
National Communities and Domestic Violence (nrcdv)  http://www.nrcdv.org/ Since 1993 the National Resource Center on Domestic Violence (NRCDV) has been a comprehensive source of information for those wanting to educate themselves and help others on the many issues related to domestic violence.
The National Gay and Lesbian Task Force     http://thetaskforce.org/
The mission of the National Gay and Lesbian Task Force is to build the grassroots power of the lesbian, gay, bisexual and transgender (LGBT) community. We do this by training activists, equipping state and local organizations with the skills needed to organize broad-based campaigns to defeat anti-LGBT referenda and advance pro-LGBT legislation, and building the organizational capacity of our movement. Our Policy Institute, the movement’s premier think tank, provides research and policy analysis to support the struggle for complete equality and to counter right-wing lies. As part of a broader social justice movement, we work to create a nation that respects the diversity of human expression and identity and creates opportunity for all.
National Immigrant Women’s American  http://www.wcl.american.edu/niwap/  NIWAP addresses the needs of immigrant women, immigrant children and immigrant victims of domestic violence, sexual assault, and other crimes by advocating for reforms in law, policy and practice.
National Institute on Aging http://www.nia.nih.gov/
Has been at the forefront of the Nation's research activities dedicated to understanding the nature of aging, supporting the health and well being of older adults, and extending healthy, active years of life for more people.
National Latin@ Network http://www.nationallatinonetwork.org/
We are the national institute on domestic violence focusing on Latin@ communities, a project of Casa de Esperanza. We provide training and consultations to practitioners and activists throughout the US, as well as in Latin America. We organize national and regional events. We engage in federal and state public policy advocacy and conduct research on issues that affect Latin@s in the US and abroad.
Nat'l Online Resource Ctr on Violence Against Women http://www.vawnet.org/
The mission of VAWnet, the National Online Resource Center on Violence Against Women, is to harness and use electronic communication technology to end violence against women.
NOMAS - National Organization for Men Against Sexism  http://www.nomas.org/
"Even if we could not see any pragmatic ways in which we as men could benefit from an end to traditional patriarchy (and we can see many), most of us would strongly support women's struggle, simply because it is so unquestionably just and right."
National Organization for Women NOW http://now.org/
The National Organization for Women is the largest organization of feminist activists in the United States. NOW has more than 500,000 contributing members and more than 500 local and campus affiliates in all 50 states and the District of Columbia. Since our founding in 1966, NOW's goal has been "to take action" to bring about equality for all women. Both the actions NOW takes and its position on the issues are principled, uncompromising and often ahead of their time. NOW is a leader, not a follower, of public opinion.
NPR - National Public Radio  http://www.npr.org/
"National Public Radio will serve the individual; it will promote personal growth rather than corporate gains; it will regard the individual differences among men with respect and joy rather than derision and hate; it will celebrate the human experience as infinitely varied rather than vacuous and banal; it will encourage a sense of active, constructive participation, rather than apathetic helplessness."-- Bill Siemering, NPR Co-Founder
National Trafficking Resource Center http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/orr/resource/fact-sheet-national-human-trafficking-resource-center
National Women's Law Center http://www.nwlc.org/
NWLC’s work to advance and protect women's equality and opportunity depends on activists like you! Just one example: when you send a message to Congress members and other decision-makers via an NWLC action alert, you’re working to change policy for the benefit of women across the country.
National Women's Studies Association http://www.nwsa.org/
Established in 1977, the National Women's Studies Association has as one of its primary objectives promoting and supporting the production and dissemination of knowledge about women and gender through teaching, learning, research and service in academic and other settings.
NJ Advocacy Institute http://www.njadvocacyinstitute.com/  The New Jersey Attorney General’s Advocacy Institute was established to enhance the administration of justice in the State, and ensure the attorneys representing governmental entities maintain the highest degree of professionalism. The Advocacy Institute offers a broad range of programs to address the needs of public sector attorneys, including deputies attorney general, assistant prosecutors, municipal prosecutors and those who represent other governmental entities. Moreover, the Advocacy Institute serves as a clearing house for Best Practices, and is responsible for producing handbooks and practice manuals for use within the Department of Law & Public Safety.
NJCAHT – New Jersey Coalition Against Human Trafficking http://www.njhumantrafficking.org/  
To end Human Trafficking in our State, country and the world through education, ​advocacy and assistance to survivors.  We work to serve as the hub of community efforts ​to increase coordination and visibility of NJ’s commitment to end Human Trafficking.
NJCBW New Jersey Coalition for Battered Women http://www.njcbw.org/
New Jersey Coalition for Battered Women is a statewide association that provides leadership, support and resources on the prevention of violence against women in New Jersey through advocacy, training, public awareness and research.
 
New Jersey Coalition Against Sexual Assault  http://www.njcasa.org/home.htm
The mission of the New Jersey Coalition Against Sexual Assault (NJCASA) is to promote the compassionate and just treatment of survivors and their loved ones; foster collaborative relationships between community systems; and affect attitudinal and behavioral changes in society as we work toward the elimination of sexual violence against all people.
The National Coalition for Aromantic Visibility  http://www.aromantic.org/  Founded in late 2010 by three kids from Staunton, VA, who had noticed there wasn't a place anywhere else for them or others like them. Before the NCAV, the only information on aromanticism widely available was provided by AVEN, the Asexual Visibility and Eduction Network, and as such, applied to only a portion of the world's aromantics.
NJ Gang Free http://www.njgangfree.org/home.htm
New York Immigration Coalition http://www.thenyic.org/
The New York Times – The Great Divide Series – Inequality http://opinionator.blogs.nytimes.com/category/the-great-divide/#
The New Times Learning Blog http://learning.blogs.nytimes.com/#
Office of the Attorney General http://www.nj.gov/oag/dcj/humantrafficking/liaisons.html
Office of Violence Against Women http://www.ovw.usdoj.gov/
One Billion Rising http://www.onebillionrising.org/ ONE BILLION RISING FOR JUSTICE is a global call to women survivors of violence and those who love them to gather safely in community outside places where they are entitled to justice – courthouses, police stations, government offices, school administration buildings, work places, sites of environmental injustice, military courts, embassies, places of worship, homes, or simply public gathering places where women deserve to feel safe but too often do not.  It is a call to survivors to break the silence and release their stories – politically, spiritually, outrageously – through art, dance, marches, ritual, song, spoken word, testimonies and whatever way feels right.
Oregon Resource Center  http://oregonstate.edu/pridecenter/community-resources
Painters for Human Rights  http://www.paintersforhumanrights.org/index.htm
Give to every Human Being every Right that you claim for Yourself
- Thomas Paine –
Pandora’s Project http://www.pandys.org/index.html
Pandora's Project is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit organization dedicated to providing information, support, and resources to survivors of rape and sexual abuse and their friends and family. We have been devoted to recovery and healing since 1999.
Parents, Families and Friends of Lesbian and Gays (PFFLAG)
http://community.pflag.org/Page.aspx?pid=194&srcid=-2
Our Mission:  PFLAG promotes the health and well-being of lesbian, gay, bisexual and transgender persons, their families and friends through: support, to cope with an adverse society; education, to enlighten an ill-informed public; and advocacy, to end discrimination and to secure equal civil rights. Parents, Families and Friends of Lesbians and Gays provides opportunity for dialogue about sexual orientation and gender identity, and acts to create a society that is healthy and respectful of human diversity.
petpartners.org http://petpartners.org Pet Partners' therapy animal program trains volunteers and evaluates volunteers with their pets so they can visit patients/clients in hospitals, nursing homes, hospice and physical therapy centers, schools, libraries and many other facilities.
Pew Research Center http://www.pewresearch.org/
Pew Research Center is a nonpartisan fact tank that informs the public about the issues, attitudes and trends shaping America and the world. It conducts public opinion polling, demographic research, media content analysis and other empirical social science research. Pew Research does not take policy positions. It is a subsidiary of The Pew Charitable Trusts.
The Pixel Project http://www.thepixelproject.net/
Our vision is for a world where:
Men and women work together to secure the right of women to a life without violence.
Violence against women is actively addressed and openly discussed by men and women.
Men and boys step up to prevent and stop violence against women (VAW).
Polaris Project  http://www.polarisproject.org/
Polaris Project is committed to combating human trafficking and modern-day slavery, and to strengthening the anti-trafficking movement through a comprehensive approach.
Population Reference Bureau http://www.prb.org/
The Population Reference Bureau informs people around the world about population, health, and the environment, and empowers them to use that information to advance the well-being of current and future generations.
Prejudice Institute.org  http://www.prejudiceinstitute.org/
As a resource for activists, lawyers, and social scientists, The Prejudice Institute is devoted to policy research and education on all dimensions of prejudice, discrimination, and ethno violence and seeks to improve intergroup relations and public policy.
Rape Abuse and Incest National Network (RAINN)  http://www.rainn.org/
This is the nation's largest anti-sexual violence organization and was named one of "America's 100 Best Charities" by Worth magazine. RAINN created and operates the National Sexual Assault Hotline (800.656.HOPE and online.rainn.org) in partnership with more than 1,100 local rape crisis centers across the country and operates the DoD Safe Helpline for the Department of Defense. RAINN also carries out programs to prevent sexual violence, help victims and ensure that rapists are brought to justice.
Salon http://www.salon.com/
Salon magazine covers a variety of topics. It has reviews and articles about music, books, and films. It also has articles about "modern life", including relationships, friendships and human sexual behavior. It covers technology, with a particular focus on the free software/open source movement.
The interactive initiative Open Salon, a social content site/blog network for its readers.
Southern Poverty Law Center http://www.splcenter.org/
Stop Bullying Now Fdn. http://www.stopbullyingnowfoundation.org/main/ The primary mission of Stop Bullying Now Foundation, Inc. is to raise money for school districts around the country to address and eliminate the ongoing dangerous student bullying problem which is causing death, much mental and physical harm as well as forcing students to drop out of school. These school districts do not have the funds to address this important problem because of budget cuts due to deficits.

Teaching Tolerance   http://www.tolerance.org/
A place to find thought-provoking news, conversation and support for those who care about diversity, equal opportunity and respect for differences in schools
Think Progress.org  http://thinkprogress.org/
Transcending Boundaries http://transcendingboundaries.org/
United for a Fair Economy  http://www.faireconomy.org/
Mission:  UFE raises awareness that concentrated wealth and power undermine the economy, corrupt democracy, deepen the racial divide, and tear communities apart. We support and help build social movements for greater equality.
United Nations Human Rights Council  http://www2.ohchr.org/english/bodies/hrcouncil/
The Human Rights Council is an inter-governmental body within the UN system made up of 47 States responsible for strengthening the promotion and protection of human rights 
around the globe.  The Council was created by the UN General Assembly on 15 March 2006 with the main purpose of addressing situations of human rights violations and make recommendations on them. 
United Nations Office on Crime and Drugs http://www.unodc.org/unodc/index.html?ref=menutop
UNODC is a global leader in the fight against illicit drugs and international crime. 
United States Census Bureau http://www.census.gov/
US Citizenship and Immigration Services http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis
US Dept. of Health and Human Services  http://www.acf.hhs.gov/  The Administration for Children & Families (ACF) is a division of the Department of Health & Human Services. ACF promotes the economic and social well-being of families, children, individuals and communities.
US Dept of Homeland Security http://www.dhs.gov/
US Dept of Justice http://www.justice.gov/tribal/tloa.html  Tribal laws
US Immigration and Customs Enforcement http://www.ice.gov/
Veteran Feminists of America  http://www.vfa.us/
VFA is a nonprofit organization for veterans of the Second Wave of the feminist movement. The goals are to enjoy the camaraderie forged during those years of intense commitment,
to honor ourselves and our heroes, to document our history, to rekindle the spark and spirit of the feminist revolution and act as keeper of the flame so that the ideals of feminism continue to reverberate and influence others.
Victims of Crime http://www.victimsofcrime.org/
 Through collaboration with local, state, and federal partners, the National Center:

•Advocates for Stronger Rights, Protections, and Services for Crime Victims

•Provides Education, Training, and Evaluation

•Serves as a Trusted Source of Current Information on Victims' Issues

Washington Office on Latin America  http://www.wola.org
WOLA promotes human rights, democracy, and social justice by working with partners in Latin America and the Caribbean to shape policies in the United States and abroad.
The Women of Color Network http://womenofcolornetwork.org/
The Women of Color Network is a national grassroots initiative responding to violence against women and families in communities of color. We are a place where Women of Color in grassroots and mainstream programs can connect across geographic, social, political and professional boundaries.
Women's Guide to Rights and Resources in New Jersey http://www.lwvnj.org/womensguide/
The purpose of this guide is to empower women to implement the rights and entitlements available to them in New Jersey today. Information is presented in summary form and this booklet contains a broad overview of New Jersey laws that most directly affect women’s rights and apply to women’s circumstances. Relevant federal laws are also included. Information is provided to direct women to the appropriate offices and agencies that can answer specific questions and provide avenues for redress of grievances.
Women's Health http://www.womenshealth.gov/
The Office on Women's Health's (OWH) mission is to provide leadership to promote health equity for women and girls through sex/gender-specific approaches. OWH achieves its mission and vision by developing innovative programs, educating health professionals, and motivating behavior change in consumers through the dissemination of health information.
Women's eNews http://womensenews.org/
Mission:  Women's eNews is the definitive source of substantive news--unavailable anywhere else--covering issues of particular concern to women and providing women's perspectives on public policy. It enhances women's ability to define their own lives and to participate fully in every sector of human endeavor.
Women’s Media Center http://www.womensmediacenter.com/
The Women's Media Center makes women visible and powerful in the media. Led by our President, Julie Burton, the WMC works with the media to ensure that women’s stories are told and women’s voices are heard. We do this in the following ways: media advocacy campaigns, media monitoring for sexism, creating original content, training women and girls to participate in media, and promoting media experienced women experts.
Women’s Voices for Change  http://womensvoicesforchange.org/
Mission:  Women's Voices for Change de-stigmatizes and redefines menopause and celebrates the power and wisdom of women in the second half of life.
World Health Organization http://www.who.int/en/
Youth Pride, Inc. http://www.youthprideri.org/AboutYPI/MissionVision/tabid/143/Default.aspx
YPI’s goals are to meet the social, emotional and educational needs of lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, queer and questioning (LGBTQQ) youth and their allies through empowering programs of support, education, organizing and advocacy, while working to change the homophobic, biphobic and transphobic environments in which they live.
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